
 From: Wright Preston <Wright.Preston@NSBVT.COM>
 Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 4:31 PM

 To: Rosovsky, Judy; Ian Stokes; Jay Furr; Josh Arneson
 Cc: Wright Preston

 Subject: RE: rejoin ACFC?

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and 
trust the 
sender.
Judy:   I’ll interested in being considered to serve on the ACF Committee provided 
I’m not competing for 
the position with Brad.    I have a lot of respect for Brad, his work, and most 
importantly, his friendship. 

My background includes:  

 - Being involved with the Andrews family, RLT, VLT and the town on the ACF 
acquisition, 
conservation, the ACF committee for say 20 years,

 - I bring a balanced, sort of bureaucratic, fair systems and policy background
and mind to my 
committee work,

 - I’m a forest steward with my work as the owner of Prelco’s conserved 
forestland and with my 
RLT board involvement. 

I’m going to retire from banking at some point this year, so I have time. 

Other boards I currently serve on:   
 - Richmond Land Trust
 - Vermont Board of Bar Examiners
 - Vermont Historical Society

Past boards I’ve served on:
 - ACF Committee
 - Chittenden County Upland Conservation Project  
 - Richmond Selectboard
 - Richmond Conservation Commission
 - Green Mountain Audubon
 - Vermont Council on Rural Development 
 - Richmond Police Chief Hiring Committees -3
 - Town Health Officer  

Thank you for considering this application. 

Let me know if you need anything from me.  

Wright     C:   802-734-9279

 



Wright C. Preston, Senior Vice President
Commercial Banking
210 College Street, 2nd. Floor | Burlington, VT 05401
(802) 871-4484(o) | (802) 862-4035(f)
nsbvt.com

From: Wright Preston  
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:49 AM 
To: Rosovsky, Judy <Judy.Rosovsky@vermont.gov> 
Cc: Wright Preston <prelco@hotmail.com> 
Subject: RE: rejoin ACFC?

Hi Judy:   Thanks for asking if I would consider rejoining the ACF Committee.    I’m
flattered you reached 
out to me.  

Wright 

 

Wright C. Preston, Senior Vice President
Commercial Banking
210 College Street, 2nd. Floor | Burlington, VT 05401
(802) 871-4484(o) | (802) 862-4035(f)
nsbvt.com


